IHCS Portal Provider Guide



Table of Contents

Table of Contents2
GETTING STARTED
Get Support4
Register as a New User5
Navigate the Portal7
Standard Usability Features9
Advanced Usability Features10
MESSAGE CENTER (WELCOME) 12
View or Search for an Alert 12
CLAIM CENTER 13
Understanding Batch Views13
Understanding Claim File Status Messages14
Understanding Claim Submissions15
Upload a Claim File
View Entered Claims with Batch Views16
View and Resolve Pended Claims 17
Search Claims
Submit a Claim Inquiry
CLAIM STATUS CENTER
Perform an Online Inquiry 23
PAYMENT CENTER
View Payment Downloads and Search for Payments
ELIGIBILITY CENTER
Submit Eligibility Verification Inquiry27
SUPPORT CENTER
View, Search, and Manage Support Issues 28
ACCOUNT INFO



Update Account Info and Login Settings	30
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS	32
How Do I Print a Screen?	32
How Do I Print a Single Claim Record?	32
How Do I Recover My Password?	33
Why Can't I See My Claims?	33
How Do I Troubleshoot a Pended Claim?	33



Use the <u>Provider Portal</u> to view claims, claim status messages, payments, and check eligibility. You can access the portal 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

To log out, click **Logout** on the ribbon. The system will automatically log you out after 30 minutes of inactivity.

Get Support

For questions or support, email us any time or call us Monday through Friday from 8:30 AM to 5:30 PM EST.

(844) 215-4264

providersupport@ihscscorp.com



1. Self-registration is easy. From the **<u>Provider Portal login page</u>**, click **Register now**.

EDI Transa	action Portal
below to begin us	DI Transaction Portal. Please enter your username and password sing the application. If you have any questions regarding your ontact us at (000) 000-0000 or email to support@support.com.
u	Jser Name:
P	Password:
	Login Reset
lf ye	ou have lost or forgotten your password, click here
	New users, click here to register.

2. In Select Registration Type, choose Provider and click Next.

USER SELF-REGISTRATIO		
1) SELECT REGISTRATION TYPE:	•	
Next	Provider	

3. Under **Provider Registration**, enter your email address and the tax number/EIN and click **Find** to bring up the organization. When you have completed all fields, click **Next**.

USER SELF-REGISTRATION - Please complete all requested information. For help click here.	
1) SELECT REGISTRATION TYPE: Provider	
2) PROVIDER REGISTRATION	
Email	
PLEASE ENTER THE TAX #'s (EIN's) FOR REQUESTED ACCESS (comma-delimited):	
	Find
SELECT THE ORGANIZATIONS - TAX# - NPI BELOW FOR REQUESTED ACCESS:	
	Clear
Next	



4. Under **Personal Information**, enter your contact details. Required fields are highlighted in yellow. Click **Next.**

3) PERSONAL I	NFORMATION		
Last: (Required)	First: (Required)	Middle:	
Address:		City:	State: Zip Code:
Phone:	Fax:		
Next			

5. Under Login Settings, validate or update your default username and set a password. Once you have read the Terms of Use Agreement, check the box and click Login.

Note: Your password must have at least 8 characters, contain both uppercase and lowercase letters, and have at least one number and one special character.

4) LOGIN SETTINGS				
Username 🕜 Use Email	Password	Password Strength	Confirm Password	
provider@domain.com		Good	?	
I have read the Terms	s of Use Agreemer	ıt		
Login				
Registration complete! Your your account is activated. The				staff. You will receive an email when

Upon completing registration, you will receive an email indicating that your account request is under review. Once the portal administrator has reviewed and approved your account, you will receive an email confirmation.

Note: If the username you have chosen already exists, if the entered passwords are too weak and/or do not match, or if you have not indicated agreement with *Terms of Use Agreement*, the system will prompt you to correct these issues.



- 1. Use the **tabs** on the **ribbon** at the top of the screen for your primary navigation.
- 2. Use **Options** in the left-hand bar to access related pages. Options may change depending upon the tab you select.
- 3. The **main window** will display information in a grid format. You may see more than one information grid displayed in the main window.



4. Depending upon the tab you select, you may see **Batch Criteria** in the left-hand bar, beneath **Options**. Use Batch Criteria to find and filter information in the main window.



Use the following summary to understand what you can do on each tab in the ribbon.

Welcome Claim	Claim Status Payment	Eligibility Support Account Info Logout
What Is It?	Tab on Ribbon	What You Can Do
Message Center	Welcome	View all your alerts and notifications. Open alerts are displayed by default.
Claim Center	Claim	View and search claims submission history, enter a claim transaction, view claim status, and view claim payment information.
Claim Status Center	Claim Status	View and search claims, claim status, and claim payment details.
Payment Center	Payment	View payment history, search for claim payments, and view payment reports and messages.
Eligibility Center	Eligibility	Submit and review eligibility inquiries.
Support	Support	View, document, and respond to messages related to claims.
Account Info	Account Info	Access and update your account information.
Logout	Logout	Log out of the portal.



The Provider Portal offers familiar buttons, icons, and other navigational elements that make it easy to find and access data and complete tasks.

Usability Feature	What You Can Do				
< >	Navigate through each results page. Navigate between the first and last pages in a list. View 10, 20, or 50 records per page. The default is 10. However, the system will remember your preference and apply it to subsequent sessions.				
10 v items per page 1 - 10 of 23 items Č					
Recieved Service A Status Billing	Change the default sort order in grids by clicking a column heading. An arrow (^ or ^v) will indicate if a column is sorted in ascending or descending order.				
Drag a column header and drop it here to group by that column Recieved Service St Ing Rendering	Change the default column order by clicking and holding a column header and dragging it to a new location between two other columns.				



Sort by Column Header

1. Click and drag a column header to the field. **Drag a column header and drop it here to group by that column**. More than one column header can be used simultaneously to create subgroups.

Service Bef	ore	Status	Memb	er Last	Member ID	Account/Claim No	Provider:				
11/10/2016			~					~	Search		
Drag a colu	mn head	er and dro	p it here to g	group by t	hat column						
Drag a colu Recieved				proup by t	hat column Rendering	Tax ID/NP	I Member ID	Member	Billed	Paid	

2. By default, data will be sorted in ascending order. To change the sort order, click ^ or v in the column. To remove a column header from the grouping, click the X.

16 🗐										
16 🖽		\sim	Search							
3 × ^ F	Rendering	\times								
Recieved	Service	Status	Billing	Rendering	Tax ID/NPI	Member ID	Member	Billed	Paid	
g:										
Rendering	: ENT ST									
09/03/15	08/24/15	Finalized		Sec. 1	08040005	00.20s	SMITH, NAVE CULC ^{\$}	163.00 \$8	6.67	Û
Rendering	: MALINE									
09/06/15	04/13/15	Processing.		ALCONT D	н е 1992 н			402.00		1
g: PEDIAT	RIC CLINI	IC								
Rendering	: Mithel Har	16/16/071								
06/19/14	06/02/14	Finalized	PEDIATRIC CLINIC		7500 1925.0 / Unio Metion	KOU03	5HT (.	\$56.00 \$	8.12	Î
05/14/11	04/26/11	Finalized	PEDIATRIC CLINIC	an ny mana	n innenti n (1996) (States			\$98.00 \$3	9.32	Î
1	N	10 V i	items per page				1 - 1	10 of 100	items	ć
	Recieved g: Rendering 09/03/15 Rendering 09/06/15 g: PEDIAT Rendering 06/19/14	Recieved Service g: Service g: Sendering: 09/03/15 08/24/15 Sendering: SILIEL 09/06/15 04/13/15 g: PEDIATRIC CLINI Rendering: VIALIEL 06/19/14 06/02/14 05/14/11 04/26/11	Recieved Service Status g: Status g: Rendering: BT Status 09/03/15 08/24/15 Finalized Rendering: BTLI BLL 09/06/15 04/13/15 Processing. g: PEDIATRIC CLINIC Rendering: VIII ILF IMANTI 06/19/14 06/02/14 05/19/14 04/26/11 03/14/11 04/26/11	Recieved Service Status Billing g: Rendering: IN TH 09/03/15 08/24/15 Finalized Rendering: IN INL 09/06/15 04/13/15 Processing g: PEDIATRIC CLINIC Rendering: INTELLINE Rendering: INTELLINE 06/19/14 06/02/14 Finalized PEDIATRIC CLINIC PEDIATRIC CLINIC	Recieved Service Status Billing Rendering g: Rendering: BTT THT 09/03/15 08/24/15 Finalized Control	Recieved Service Status Billing Rendering Tax ID/NPI g: Rendering: BYT <tat< td=""> UB04-ULLS UB04-ULLS Rendering: BYLINEL UB04-ULLS UB04-ULLS 09/06/15 04/13/15 Processing UB04-ULLS g: PEDIATRIC CLINIC Rendering: UB04-ULLS Rendering: UB14-ULLS UB04-ULLS 09/06/15 04/13/15 Processing UB04-ULLS Rendering: UB14-ULLS UB04-ULLS Rendering: UB14-ULLS UB04-ULLS 09/06/15 04/13/15 Processing UB04-ULLS Rendering: UB14-ULLS UB04-ULLS UB04-ULLS Rendering: UB14-ULLS UB04-ULLS UB04-ULS 05/10/104/06/02/14 Finalized EUDIATRIC UB04-ULS 05/14/11 04/26/11 Finalized EUDIATRIC UB04-ULS</tat<>	Recieved Service Status Billing Rendering Tax ID/NP1 Member ID gr Rendering: IT Image: Service Image: Service Image: Service Image: Service 09/06/15 06/24/15 Finalized Image: Service Image: Service Image: Service Image: Service 09/06/15 04/13/15 Processing Image: Service Image: Service Image: Service Image: Service 09/06/15 04/13/15 Processing Image: Service Image: Service Image: Service Image: Service 09/06/15 04/13/15 Processing Image: Service Image: Service Image: Service Image: Service 06/19/14 06/02/14 Finalized PEDIATRIC CLINIC Image: Service Image: Service Image: Service 05/14/11 04/26/11 Finalized PEDIATRIC CLINIC Image: Service Image: Service Image: Service	Recieved Service Status Billing Rendering Tax ID/NPI Member ID Member ID g: Rendering: BIL Status Status Status Status Status 09/03/15 08/24/15 Finalized Status Status Status Status 09/03/15 08/24/15 Finalized Status Status Status Status 09/06/15 04/13/15 Processing Status Status Status Status 09/06/15 04/13/16 PEDIATRIC CLINIC Status Status Status Status Status 06/19/14 06/02/14 Finalized PEDIATRIC CLINIC Status Status Status Status Status 05/14/11 04/26/11 Finalized Extratic Status Status Status Status	Recieved Service Status Billing Rendering Tax ID/NPI Member ID Member Billed gr Rendering: Billing Comment Comment Comment Source of the status Billing Source of the status Sourc	Recieved Service Status Billing Rendering Tax ID/NPI Member ID Member Billed Paid g: Rendering: BYT "NT SMTH SMTH

3. To collapse lines of data, click the **collapse icon** ▷ next to the heading. To expand collapsed data, click the **expand icon** ⊿.

erv	ice Before	Status	;								
11/	10/2016	1	~	Searc	h						
^	Rendering	×									
	Recieved	Service	Status	Billing	Rendering	Tax ID/NPI	Member ID	Member	Billed	Paid	Id
>	Rendering	e e un un									
	Rendering	, 100 0 00									
1	Rendering	, MURINE	(a) (i)								
	08/25/11	07/29/11	Finalized	PEDIATRIC CLINIC	NUMBER OF STREET, STRE	1109-1912101/ 1-01101-10111	No.	SPETH, Decide of	\$136.00	\$111.00	1
	08/08/11	07/14/11	Finalized	PEDIATRIC CLINIC	SIMILA (MI-GAR)		0.0405	NDE DA. Dicente de	\$375.00	\$287.20	1
	06/27/11	06/02/11	Finalized	PEDIATRIC CLINIC		n de la companya de la companya La companya de la companya		CNCTH. Exhibitit	\$205.00	\$180.00	1
K)	(<)1	000	10	✓ items p	er page				1 - 10 o	f 100 item	ns (



To filter data by column, click the **filter icon** \bigcirc . The three types of filters are shown below. You can combine up to two search terms. To view results, click **Filter**.

Numbers or T	ext	Limited Selection	on	Date	
Show items with v	alue that:	Show items with val	lue that:	Show items with va	lue that:
Is equal to	\sim	Is equal to	\sim	Is equal to	\sim
	Ŷ	-Select value-	~		
And \checkmark		And 🧹		And \checkmark	
Is equal to	~	Is equal to	~	Is equal to	~
	Ŷ	-Select value-	~		
Filter	Clear	Filter	Clear	Filter	Clear

Filter by Batch Criteria

With Batch Criteria you can filter data by date range, batch number, or claim status. Find Batch Criteria below Options in the left-hand side bar.

To use Batch Criteria, complete your desired criteria and click **Search**.

В	ATCH CRITERIA	
From:	11/04/2015	
То:	12/03/2015	
Batch:		
Status:		\sim
	Clear Search	



Message Center (Welcome)

View all your messages and alerts, including support requests, in the Message Center.

View or Search for an Alert

In the main window you will see the date the message was posted, the message text, and options to close or reopen the alert. Message Center shows open alerts by default.

Welcome Claim Claim	ı Status Payment Eligibility Support Account Info Logout	
OPTIONS USER INFO USER GUIDE	Welcome to the Provider Connect Portal Message Center	
RELEASE NOTES CLAIMS PAYER LIST	10/14/2019 📑 Type 🔻 Search Closed	Search
	Date Message Type Issues/Messages	Actions No items to display

- 1. To search for a specific message, set the desired filters and click **Search**:
 - **Date:** Use the default date or enter another date (MM/DD/YYYY). The search will display the history of alerts up to and including the specified date.
 - **Type:** Select one of the following:

Message Text: Enter a keyword to search within the body of an alert.

Open/Closed: Search for open or closed alerts by clicking the corresponding box.

2. To refresh the page and reset the search fields, click **Welcome** on the ribbon.

Options

Message Center options include links to this user guide, Medicare and Medicaid resources, and release notes that show the Provider Portal's latest updates.

OPTIONS

USER INFO USER GUIDE RESOURCES RELEASE NOTES



In the Claim Center, you can view claim submission history, search claim history, enter and save a claim, and view claim status and claim payment information.

Understanding Batch Views

Depending upon your task in Claim Center, you may have one or more of the following Batch View options.

Batch View	How to Use It
👮 Download	Click the icon to download a copy of the batch file to your computer. Batch files can be viewed using any text editing program.
View All Claims	Click the icon to view individual claim details for the file using the portal's claim edit view.
Claim Messages	Click the icon to view all details related to the batch including error history. This tool is especially useful if you are fixing pended claims.
Archive	After one year, files are automatically archived. Contact support to request an archived file.



Understanding Claim File Status Messages

Use the following key to understand Claim File Status Messages.

Message	Description
Accepted	The claim file has been accepted by the payer.
Adjusted/Corrected	The claim file was adjusted with another claim submission.
Drop	The claim has been dropped from processing.
Duplicate	The file is a duplicate file/claim/payment.
Errors	There are errors in record that have prevented processing.
Finalized	Remittance received from the payer.
Hold	The claim is being held from processing.
Pend	The claim has been rejected and must be corrected and resubmitted.
Processing	The claim or file is being processed.
Ready for Download	The file is ready for download.
Received	The claim has been received but not yet processed.
Rejected	The entire batch has been pended.
Sent to Receiver	The file has been sent to the payer.
Testing	The file is being used for system processing purposes.
Validated	Data has been validated by the system.



Understanding Claim Submissions

In Claim Submissions, you can upload claim files, view past claim file submissions, and search for claim batches. Read the following information to help you navigate Claim Submissions.

 In the Claim Center, select Options > Submissions. The main window will display all the claim file batches you've uploaded in the last thirty days and their status. Results are displayed chronologically, starting with the most recent submission files. To narrow your selections, use Batch Criteria or the filter options.

OPTIONS SUBMISSIONS	Claim S	ubmissi	ions						=
DIRECT ENTRY PENDED CLAIMS (711) SEARCH	Drag a colu	mn header a	and drop it here to grou	ip by th	at column				
	Upload Date	Batch 🖓	File Name	V	Organization 🛛	Count 🕅	Charges 7	Status 🛛	Batch Views
BATCH CRITERIA	9/5/2019	859350	Export-9-5-2 019.bt		Demo	15	\$5,659,588.31	Accepted	🔋 🔉 🐴
Satch:	8/26/2019	849933	Export-8-6-2 019.bxt		Demo	93	\$5,727,129.03	Accepted	🎲 🔉 🖹
	7/3/2019	796638	Export-7-3-2 019.bd		Demo Healthplan	56	\$3,615,725.26	Accepted	🎲 🔎 🕙
	6/7/2019	772913	Export-6-7-2 019.bxt		Demo	30	\$8,469,607.08	Accepted	🎲 🔉 🐴
0: 10/14/2019	5/7/2019	746001	Export-5-7-2 019.bd		Demo Healthplan	42	\$6,028,962.70	Accepted	🍤 🔉 🛍
itatus: 🔻	4/4/2019	720736	Export-4-4-2 019.txt		Demo	8	\$4,252,490.90	Accepted	🎲 🔉 🖹

- 2. To view or edit a batch, click the **claim messages icon**¹. Two grids will appear in the main window:
 - a. Upper grid: This grid displays batch details, including the number of Pends (in red) and the number of Accepted claims (in blue). Click the blue and red numbers to link to all claims in that specific category. For instance, clicking a number in the Pends column will redirect you to a work list and claim detail view for pended claims.

Organization	Rec	Val	Pends	Held	Drop	Sent	Acc	Fin	Total	Total Billed
Submitter(s)										
CLAIM SUBMITTER			12				35		47	\$7,957.37
Receiver(s)										
PAYER			12				35		47	\$7,957.37

b. **Lower grid:** This grid provides a count of claims by message type: Accepted, Rejected, and Informational. The display defaults to Rejected. Use the Message Type dropdown to select a different message type or select View All to see all claim messages.

MESSAGE	TYPE:	Rejected	•	Active	•	Pend	•	
Message Type	Messa	age						Count
Rejected	Receive	r Response - 3026	I - I:Referring	Physician NP	is Require	d		28
Rejected	Receive	r Response - 2500'	I - I:Medically	/ Unlikely Error				20

Click the **message text** to see a work list and claim detail view for claims in that batch with that error message.

			•					
TYPE:	View All	•	Active	•	Pend	•		
Messa	ige							Count
Receive	r Response - 3026	1 - I:Referring	Physician NF	l is Require	d			26
Receive	r Response - 2500	1 - I:Medically	Unlikely Erro					20
Receive	r Response - 228	- :Type of bill f	or UB claim.					12
	Messa Receive Receive	Message Receiver Response - 3020 Receiver Response - 2500	Message Receiver Response - 30261 - I:Referring Receiver Response - 25001 - I:Medically	TYPE: View All Active Message Receiver Response - 30281 - I:Referring Physician NP	View All Active Message Receiver Response - 30261 - I.Referring Physician NPI is Require Receiver Response - 25001 - I.Medically Unlikely Error	View All Active Pend Message Receiver Response - 30261 - I:Referring Physician NPI is Required Required Receiver Response - 25001 - I:Medically Unlikely Error From Statement From Statement	VPE: View All Active Pend Pend Message Receiver Response - 30201 - LReferring Physician NPI is Required Required Image: Non-State State	Image: Provide the state of



Upload a Claim File

Upload claim files on the Claim Submissions page. You can also view past claim file submissions from this page.

1. In the **Claim Center**, select **Options** > **Submissions**. Results are displayed chronologically starting with the most recent submission files.

OPTIONS SUBMISSIONS DIRECT ENTRY	Claim S	ubmissi	ons							
PENDED CLAIMS (711) SEARCH	Drag a colu	mn header a	and drop it here to grou	up by tł	nat column					
	Upload Date	Batch 🖓	File Name	∇	Organization 7	7 Count	Y	Charges 7	Status 7	Batch Views
BATCH CRITERIA	9/5/2019	859350	Export-9-5-2 019.txt		Demo		15	\$5,659,588.31	Accepted	🌒 🔉 😫
atch:	8/26/2019	849933	Export-8-6-2 019.txt		Demo		93	\$5,727,129.03	Accepted	灯 🔎 🔮
	7/3/2019	796638	Export-7-3-2 019.txt		Demo Healthplan		56	\$3,615,725.26	Accepted	灯 🔎 💱
	6/7/2019	772913	Export-6-7-2 019.txt		Demo		30	\$8,469,607.08	Accepted	灯 🔎 🖣
b: 10/14/2019	5/7/2019	746001	Export-5-7-2 019.txt		Demo Healthplan		42	\$6,028,962.70	Accepted	🐒 🔎 🔮
tatus:	4/4/2019	720736	Export-4-4-2 019.txt		Demo		8	\$4,252,490.90	Accepted	灯 🔎 🎴

2. Choose **Select Files** to view a list of claim submissions. If desired, use either **Batch Criteria** or the **Column Filters** to narrow the file selections.

Claim Submissions	
Select files	

- Navigate to the claim file that you want to upload and select **Open** to submit your file. *Only* .txt files may be uploaded. Once the progress indicator reaches 100%, your upload is complete.
- 4. Click the **refresh icon** O to see the file. **Status** will appear as **Processing**.

								Batch
Upload Date	Batch	File Name	Organization	Count	Charges	Status	\bigcirc	

View Entered Claims with Batch Views

As claims get entered, a new daily batch is created in Claim Submissions for each billing organization. All claims created for that billing organization will be added to this batch within a 24-hour period.



To view individual claims and track claim status, use Batch Views. When a claim passes the validation process, it is sent to the designated payer. If there are errors, the claim will pend. The provider must correct the issues before the claim can be submitted to the payer.

View and Resolve Pended Claims

View and resolve pended claims on the Pended Claims page. You can also view past claim file submissions. Pended claims should be resolved daily.

To access Pended Claims, in the **Claim Center** select **Options > Pended Claims**. All pended claims will appear in the search results.



To resolve pended claims, review messages within the grid with the 'Rejected' Message Type, make the necessary changes to the claim, and save. If it is not clear to you what needs to be corrected, refer to industry standard billing guidelines and billing instructions provided by the payer. If it is still unclear what needs to be fixed, contact the <u>support center</u> team for help.

Error Filters & Search Results

Use the Error Filters to narrow pended claims. Each filter displays the count of claims in each pend bucket based on any other filter criteria already in place (such as a specific payer).

Claims may have more than one error. Reference the Message Grid to ensure all errors have been corrected before saving and resubmitting a claim.



Filter Option

Description



Biller Filter	Filter by a specific plan.
Filter by Payer	Filter by a specific destination.
Prepend Filter	Displays pends resulting from a preset business rule. These pended claims have not been sent to the destination.
Response Filter	Displays messages provided by the destination on claims sent to them. These messages can communicate acceptance or rejection.

Basic Claim Details

Claim Details in the upper section of the main window provides a fixed reference for essential claim information. Using the Action menu, you can Save, Drop, or Hold a claim.

Note: When using Drop or Hold, always enter a reason into the Message Grid.

Welcome Claim	Claim Stat	us Payment	Eligibility	Support	Account Info	Logout				
OPTIONS	_	Patient:	DEMO STRUBEN	Account #:	1652928		Subscriber #	: NH601L5L	Save	PC
SUBMISSIONS		Subscriber: I	DEMO STRUBEN	SVC Date:	05/13/2018		Billed:	227.00	Action:	
DIRECT ENTRY PENDED CLAIMS (5)	8)	Provider: I	DEMO CLINIC LLC	Payer:	HEALTH SHARE/CAREORE	GON	Claim #:	54427719	Save	•

Action	Description
Save	Once you have corrected a pended claim, select Save from the Action menu and then click Save . The claim status will change to Received.
Drop	When a claim should not be processed, select Drop from the Action menu and click Save . The claim will be dropped from further processing and will not be sent to any destination. The claim will remain in the system for reference.
Hold	Select Hold from the Action menu and click Save. Claim status will change to Hold and will not be processed further.
Validate	To revalidate claim data, select Validate from the Action menu and click Save . Claim status will change to Validate and will be sent to the destination.



Use the Claim View tabs to view in depth detail about the claim.

Patient Payers	Providers Facility Detail Other Payments
Tab	Description
Patient	Contains patient, subscriber information.
Payers	Contains current and primary payer, primary subscriber information.
Providers	Contains applicable rendering, billing, and referring provider information.
Facility	Contains facility and ambulance information, where applicable.
Detail	Contains claim detail/line-level data.
Other	Contains other claim data such as Auth ID, Submitter Claim ID, and ICN.
Payment	Contains payment data from the Health Plan Payer.



A message grid detailing claim history appears at the bottom of each claim. All messages are displayed by default. Click **Show Active** to see only Active messages.

Add Message						
Informational		09/26/2016	1:45 PM	Ŀ	Save Message	Show Active
Message Type	Message				Date	
Rejected	Missing Subscriber ID				06/28/20	16
Rejected	Subscriber Name information is invalid				06/28/20	16 🛍

Most messages are loaded automatically by the system.

- Validation messages provide details regarding why a claim pended.
- Informational messages provide details about the batch the claim was submitted in, when it was sent to the payer, and if the claim has been accepted.

To provide additional background around a claim, click **Add Message**.

If a message is no longer relevant, click the **trash icon** to make the message inactive. All inactive messages can be viewed by clicking **Show All**.

Related

Understanding Claim File Status Messages



Perform a basic or advanced search based on criteria related to a specific claim. Use Search to track history of submissions and acceptance by the payer.

1. In the **Claim Center**, select **Options > Search.** You can search two ways.



Basic search: Complete the desired fields and click Search.

Claim S	Search					
					Search	Clear Advanced
Service	From:	 To:	 Status:	~	Type:	~
Patient	Acct#:	Last:	First:			
Subscriber	ID:	Claim #:				

Advanced search: Click Advanced. Complete the desired fields and click Search. To return to the basic search, click Basic.

						Search	Clear Basic
Service	From:		To:	 Status:	~	Type:	~
Patient	Acct#:		Last:	First:			
Subscriber	ID:		Claim #:				
Uploaded	From:		To:	 Submit#:		\$Amt: >	
Provider	ID:		Last:	First:			
Payer	ID:		ICN:				
Billing	ID:		Tax ID:				
Response Filter:		~	Pre-Pend Filter:		~		

2. View search results in the left-hand portion of the screen. To export search results to Excel, click **Export.** To update your search, click **Revise Search** to return to the search window.

OPTIONS SUBMISSIONS DOWNLOADS PENDED CLAIMS (138)	Patient: S Subscriber: S Provider:	MITH, JANE MITH, JANE	Account #: SVC Date: Payer:		Subscriber #: Billed: Claim #: 32669	069		Save Claim Action: Save ~	
SEARCH	Patient	Payers	Providers	Facility	Detail	0	ther	Payme	nts
SEARCH RESULTS	PATIENT								
Submit Date, Oldest First 🛛 🔻	2 Last		First	Middle	DOB	Sex	Relation	iship	
2669069 - SMITH, JANE	SMITH		JANE		1	1			~
2669070 - SMITH, JANE	Address			City		ST	Zip		
2669071 - SMITH, JOHN									
2669073 - SMITH, JOHN	SUBSCRIBER								
2669074 - SMITH, JANE	Last		First JANE	Middle	DOB	Sex	Subscri	ber ID	
K C 1 2 3 5 3 1 - 5 of 12 items	Address		or the	City	la.	ST	Zip		
Export Revise Search Prev	Add Message		nd - Claim rejected.	Please correct e	rror and save d		to resul		how Acti
	Message Type	Message					D	ate	
									ŵ

Related

Advanced Usability Features



Inquiry allows you to submit a support ticket to the Health Plan Claims Support Team while viewing a claim in the Claims Center.

1. To submit an inquiry while viewing a claim, click **Inquiry**. A pop-up window containing claim details will appear.



2. Provide relevant information in the **Issue Entry window** and click **Submit**. The Inquiry will post to the Support Issue History page for response by the Health Plan Claims Support Team.

SUBJECT Do NOT inc inbox.	T Ilude private or sensitive information (PHI) in the subject line. It may be display	ed in the recipient's personal non-secure email
Inquiry o	n Claim# 144963410; Patient Account# 1446900	
DESCRIP	TION	
Billing P Billed Ar	late of Service: 9/2/2016 rovider Name: Demo Clinic mount: 196.00 ·ID: BJ92243X	
Submit	Cancel	



In the Claim Status Center, you can view and search claims, claim status, and claim payment details.

Welcome Claim	Claim Status	s Payment Eligibility Support Account Info Logout
OPTIONS ONLINE INQUIRY		Claim Status Center
		Welcome to the Provider Connect Portal Claim Status Center
		The Claim Status Center includes features that allow administrative staff to view claims response history (999, 277CA, Proprietary Formats (eg. MAO Reports). The navigation bar on the left will help you navigate your way through the claim status / message center. The bar denotes the following options:
		ONLINE INQUIRY This selection allows you to view and search for claims, claim status, and payment information. By default the last 100 claims are displayed. Use the filter criteria boxes above the Grid to filter claims.

Perform an Online Inquiry

Use Online Inquiry to see if a claim has been received, processed, or paid.

- 1. In the **Claim Status Center**, select **Options > Online Inquiry**. By default, the last 100 claims are displayed. No claim information will be displayed until you perform a search.
- To search claim status, enter criteria into the available fields (described below) and click Search. Results are displayed in chronological order starting with the most recent claims. To refresh the page and reset the search fields, click Online Inquiry under Options.





Field	How to Use
Service before	Click the calendar icon or set date in MM/DD/YYYY format.
Status	Use the dropdown to search claims that are In Process or Finalized.
Member Last	Enter at least 3 characters of member's last name.
Member ID	Enter at least 3 characters of member's ID number.
Account/Claim No	Enter at least 3 characters of the patient or claim number/ICN.
Provider	Use the dropdown to select a provider.

3. To view Claim/Payment details, click the information icon ⁽¹⁾.

Online Claim Status Inquiry											
		VisibilEDI	EFT/CHECK N	O: 089559	DATE: 09/30/ RENDER		T: \$ 238.29 R: SMITH, SCOTT				
PROVIDER_ID	DATE	PROC_MOD	BILLED	ALLOWED	COPAY/DED	COINS	GRP/RC_AMT	PAID			
Name: SMI	TH, REX HI	с:	PAT #:	ICN:		E					
	08/27/15	99214	210.00	196.60	25.00 PR-3	0.00	13.40 CO-45	171.60			
TOTALS:			210.00	196.60	25.00	0.00	13.40	171.60			
PT RESP: \$ 25.	.00						NET	171.60			
GLOSSARY:											
3	Co-payme	nt Amount									
45	Charges e	xceed your co	ntracted/ legislate	ed fee arrang	ement.						
со	Contractua amount.	al obligation.	Amount for which	the provider	is financially lia	ble. The patie	nt may not be bille	d for this			
PR	Patient Re	sponsibility.	Amount that may	be billed to a	patient or anot	her payer.					
DATE	PROCEDU	RE : MESS	AGE								
08/27/15	PROC COD	E: 99214 :	OFFICE/OUTPATI	ENT VISIT, ES	т						
09/14/15	I : - Clain	n Received fo	r product - Access	ibilEDI. Batch	# 217900						
09/30/15	A : - Line	1:									
			ant Amount								
09/30/15	1:3-Lin	I : 3 - Line 1: Co-payment Amount									

Related

Advanced Usability Features



Payment Center

In the Payment Center, you can view payment history, search for claim payments, and view payment reports and messages.



View Payment Downloads and Search for Payments

To view payer payment files, from the **Payment Center**, select **Options > Downloads**. The payments from the last thirty days are displayed by default. A **download icon 3** will appear if a payment file is ready for download.

DOWNI			Paymer	nt Down	loads								<u>=</u>
в	ATCH CRITER	TA	Drag a colu	mn header a	and drop it here	to grou	ip by that column						
Batch:		Check Date	Batch 🕅	EFT/Check #	∇	Organization	∇	Count	√ Paid	v V	Status 🖓	Batch Views	
From:	01/01/2018	ii	10/10/2018	597575	E09477		Demo Clinic			0	\$1,930.76	Accepted	?] 🕮
To:	10/29/2019	Ť.	10/10/2018	597435	E09477		Demo Clinic			19	\$1,930.76	Accepted	*]
Status:		•			20 🔻	items	s per page				1	2 of 2 iter	ns 🖒

There are two ways to search: using **Batch Criteria** in the left-hand bar or using **Payment Search** under **Options**.

Search Using Batch Criteria

- Use Batch Criteria to search by batch number, time period, or status. Claim status options include: Accepted or Ready for Download. Once you have set your Batch Criteria, click Search.
- 2. You can then filter and sort claims in the main window.
 - Select the **download icon** 😼 to view or download the x12 835 file from the payer.



Select the message icon ¹/¹/₂ to view and print the Payment File Batch Summary.

Payer Na	ime	Billing	Name	Ch	eck/EFT No:	Date	Count	Amoun	nt	
HEALTH AI	LLIANCE	CLINIC		903	DS-10	9/30/2015	441	\$45,771	.59	
						Batch Tot	als:	\$45,771	.59	
HEALTH ALLIANCE CHECK/EFT #:		CLI PAGE #:						REMITTANCE		
Checkyeri #				PAGE #: 10	JF 62				10/1/2015	
	SERV DATE	PROC MOD	BILLED	ALLOWED	COPAY/DED	COINS	GRP/	RC-AMT	PROV PD	
Name:	DRUTH DL	HIC:	P	AT #:		ICN:				
8 A 4 6 1 9	10/24/2014	:99213	\$165.00	\$0.00			\$165.	00 CO-29	\$0.00	
	\$0.00	Claim Totals	\$165.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$165.	00 00	\$0.00	
PT RESP:									\$0.00	NE

Note: To reset search criteria, click Clear.

Use Payment Search

Simple Search

Set search criteria using the available fields which include check number, check amount, account/claim number, member ID, and/or date range. Click **Search**.

								Se	archC	lear Adv	anced
EFT/Check	#:			Amount:							
Account/Cl	aim #:			Member ID:							
		EFT/Che	ck Date 🗸	From:	10/01/2015		To: 10/31	1/2015			
Drag a col	lumn heade	er and dro	op it here to g	roup by that col	umn						
			Trans		Member	Memi	ber			Patient	Short
	Account	DOS	Date	Payer ICN	ID	Name		Billed	Paid	Resp	Amt.

Advanced Search

Select **Advanced** to search by Billing Tax ID number and Name or by Payer ID number and Name. Set your search criteria and click **Search**.

									Search	Clear	Basic
EFT/Check	#:			Amount:							
Account/Claim	#:			Member ID:							
		EFT/Cheo	ck Date 🔻	From:	09/17/2019	i	To:	10/16/2019			
Billing Tax	ID:	ID:		Name:						•	
Payer	ID:			Name:						•	
Drag a colum	n head	er and dro	op it here to g	group by that col	umn						
Status Acco	unt	DOS	Trans Date	Payer ICN	Member ID	Mem	oer Na	me Billed	Paid_ Amt	Patient Resp	Short Amt.

Note: To reset search criteria, click Clear.



Understanding Batch Views

Eligibility Center

In the Eligibility Center, you can submit and review eligibility inquiries.



Submit Eligibility Verification Inquiry

1. From the **Eligibility Center**, select **Options > Online Inquiry**.

		er and enter eith	er Member ID or Last, First	and DOB			Search	Clea
1000 0010011	,	er und enter etti	er mennber ib er cuse, i nae	, and bob			ocuren	Cicu
rvice Date		Payer	Member ID	Last	First	MI	DOB	
0/25/2019	F#	layer	▼	Lust	1 11 31			0

2. To check patient eligibility, complete the **Service Date** and **Payer** fields and **one of these** required fields: Member ID or Member Last and First name and Date of Birth.



3. Click Search. Patient eligibility information will be displayed in Results.

Eligibility (Online Inquiry	,					₽
Please select a Pay	er and enter either Mem	iber ID <u>or</u> Last, Fin	st, and DOB			Searc	h Clear
Service Date	Payer	Member ID	Last	Fin	st I	MI DOB	
01/03/2018	WATER CONTRACTOR	•					Fi I
RESULTS							
	John Smith j	<u>s</u> eligible fo	or the ente	ered date	e of serv	ice.	
PATIENT DEMO	GRAPHICS						
First MI La	st SUFF DOB	Sex SSN	Address			City Sta	te Zip
and a second	and a shirt		10 C 10 C 10	and the set	- 198 B	s sectors an	
PAYER INFORM	ATION						
Payer Name	Payer Type	Payer Plan	Member ID		Group	ID Employe	r Name
	e estadore e	10000	10.000		1000	1000	
Eff Date	Term Date	Relationship	Subscriber	First Name	Last Na	ame	
		0.00					
Plan Details	Address		City		State	Zip	
	the last sectors.		the second				
PRIMARY CARE	PHYSICIAN						
PCP Name			Eff Date		Phone	#	
halpha I haddada			100 C 100 C		1000		
INSURANCE BE	NEFIT SUMMARY						
Benefit	Service		Period	In Network	Remaining	Out Of Network	Remaining
Co-Insurance	There is a start		100	12.2	100		
Co-Payment	Construction of Australia	Contraction of the local division of the loc	1000	1.0			
	and bridge for the	1000	from the line	1.000	10.00	1.000	100
Deductible							
	THE REAL PROPERTY.		100000				
Deductible Deductible Out of Pocket (Stop Lo			in the last			1.000	

Support Center

The Support Center consolidates issue history related to claims into a single location. You can view, document, and respond to support-related messages 24/7.



View, Search, and Manage Support Issues

View, Search and Export Support Issues

1. From the Support Center, select Options > Issue History.



From here you can view Issues/Messages, including the subject line, issue number, message text, creation date, assigned support party, issue category, and priority, along with relevant actions you can take.

Replies appear directly beneath the parent message in chronological order. Replies are easily distinguished as they do not have a subject line or issue number.

SSUE ENTRY - P	ease provide enough detail to analyze and resolve t	the issue.
SUBJECT		
Do NOT include priv	te or sensitive information (PHI) in the subject. It may be displ	layed in the recipient's personal non-secure email inbox.
DESCRIPTION		

- 2. To narrow the list of issues, set the available filters. To filter for a specific issue, enter the issue number into the **Search** field. To search on a specific key word or phrase, enter the key word or phrase into the **Subject** field. Click **Search**.
- 3. To download a report of issues from your current search to Excel, click **Export**.

Note: All messages will be marked "unassigned" by default. The Portal Administrator will assign priority and support party.

		Closed Search Export	
•	Expand A	II Collapse All	
	Actions	Issues/Messages	Created
Þ	Reply Close	Support Inquiry on Status Issue #68059 Provider	10/9/2018 2:02 PM
Þ	Reply Close	Inquiry to Support 1 Issue #68056 Provider	10/9/2018 1:56 PM

Manage Support Issues

- 1. From the Support Center, select Options > Issue History.
- 2. Choose one of the following Actions:
 - Click **Reply** to respond to the parent or related Issue/Message.
 - Click **Close** to close out the issue record.



From the Account Info page, you can update your user information and login settings. You can also view your current account privileges and request access to additional organizations.

Update Account Info and Login Settings

- 1. From Account Info, select Options > User Info.
- 2. Update the appropriate fields and click **Save**.

Note: Due to HIPAA regulations, the account must be registered with your first AND last name.

	USER INFORM	ATTON									
INFO	Last:	First:	Middle:	Email Address:		Title:					
	Demo	Provider		support@healthplan.com							
	Address:		City:		State:	Zip Code:					
	Phone:	Fax:									
		LOGIN SETTINGS									
				B 10 1							
	Username	Pas	sword	Password Strength		irm Password					
	ProviderDemo			Empty	?						
	ACCOUNT PR	IVILEGES									
	User Type: Prov	ider	v								
		ider	v			T 10	NDI				
	Role/Privilege	ider	Vrganization			Tax ID	NPI				
		ider	5	23456789 - 1234567809		Tax ID 123456789					
	Role/Privilege		Demo Clinic - 1	23456789 - 1234567809 23456789 - 1234567809			1234567809				
	Role/Privilege Upload Claims		Demo Clinic - 1 Demo Clinic - 1			123456789	1234567809 1234567809				
	Role/Privilege Upload Claims Claim Submission	15	Demo Clinic - 1 Demo Clinic - 1 Demo Clinic - 1	23456789 - 1234567809		123456789 123456789	1234567809 1234567809 1234567809				
	Role/Privilege Upload Claims Claim Submission Edit Claims	ns ads	Demo Clinic - 1 Demo Clinic - 1 Demo Clinic - 1 Demo Clinic - 1	23456789 - 1234567809 23456789 - 1234567809	- 16098767	123456789 123456789 123456789 123456789 123456789	NPI 1234567805 1234567805 1234567805 1234567805 1234567805 1234567805 1234567805 1234567805 1234567805 1234567805 1234567805 1234567805 1234567805 1609876705				
	Role/Privilege Upload Claims Claim Submission Edit Claims Payment Downlo	ns ads nquiry	Demo Clinic - 1 Demo Clinic - 1 Demo Clinic - 1 Demo Clinic - 1 FANNO CREEK	23456789 - 1234567809 23456789 - 1234567809 23456789 - 1234567809	· 16098767	123456789 123456789 123456789 123456789 123456789	1234567809 1234567809 1234567809 1234567809				

Account and Password Expiration

All user accounts will become inactive after 90 days of inactivity. To reactivate your account, contact the portal administrator listed on the login page.

User passwords expire every 180 days. Upon login, you will be prompted to enter a new password. You may not reuse any of your previous six passwords.

Related

How Do I Recover My Password?



Account Privileges is read-only and shows your current account access level. Each designation under Role/Privilege indicates the type of access that you have.

Role/Privilege	Type of Access
Upload Claims	Access to Claims Submissions and the Upload Claims feature
Edit Claims	View and manage pended claims
Payment Downloads	Access to Payment Downloads and Search
Eligibility Only Inquiry	Access to Payment Downloads and Search
Claim Status Inquiry	Access to Claim Status Online Inquiry

Organization Requests

To request access to an additional organization, go to Account Info > Organization Request.

- 1. Enter the Tax ID in the first field and click Find.
- 2. Select the provider description and corresponding NPI in the second field, then click **Submit.**



You will receive an email when your request has been approved.



Frequently Asked Questions

How Do I Print a Screen?

- 1. Click the **print icon** \blacksquare .
- 2. Select **Print** in the upper right-hand corner to open a print dialogue screen. Select your printer and desired settings and click **Print**.
- 3. After printing, click the **print icon** \equiv to return to the normal page view.

Note: When in print view, you cannot use the browser back button to return to the normal page view.

How Do I Print a Single Claim Record?

1. Click the **information icon** next to the claim record you wish to print to bring up the Online Claim Status Inquiry window.

OPTIONS ONLINE INQUIRY	Online C	Online Claim Status Inquiry										1
			~	Member Last	Member ID	Account/	Claim No	Provider:	~	Search		
	Drag a column	header an	d drop it he	re to group by	that column							
	Recieved Se	ervice Sta	tus Billing	2	Rendering		Tax ID/NPI	Member ID	Member	Billed	Paid	
	10/14/13 09/	19/13 Fina	ized CLINIC	0	SMITH, SCOTT		951532715 / 1376107888		SMITH, AMY	\$372.00	\$0.00	6
	10/14/13 09/	17/13 Fina	ized CLINIC	0	SMITH, TIMOHTY	e	204771667 / 1477694184		SMITH,MARK	\$720.00	\$0.00	6
	10/14/12 09/	10/12 Eins	land CLINIT	_	CMITH COOTT		951532715 /		CMITLE AMV	4591.00	en no	A
	K K 1	\mathbf{v}	10	✓ items per	page				1 -	10 of 100 i	tems	Ċ

- 2. Click the **print icon** in the upper right-hand corner to open a print dialogue screen. Select your printer and desired settings and click **Print**.
- 3. To return to the normal page view, click **Back** or the **print icon** \blacksquare .
- 4. To return to Claim Status Online Inquiry, click **Back** once more.



1. From the portal login screen, click **Recover Password**. Enter your username and email address and click **Submit**.

Note: If you input your email address as your username at registration, it will need to be entered in both fields.

2. You will receive an automated email with a link that will allow you to enter a new password. Follow the instructions and use the link to create a new password.

Note: Your password must have at least eight characters, contain both uppercase and lowercase letters, and have at least one number and one special character. You may not reuse any of your last six passwords.

3. You will be redirected to the login page where you can enter your username and new password.

Why Can't I See My Claims?

Access to certain features of the portal such as Online Inquiry, Payment Submissions and Downloads, and Eligibility are directly linked to the privileges associated with your account. Missing privileges or inaccurate data can prevent you from accessing the appropriate information. Contact your Portal Administrator to troubleshoot your access privileges.

How Do I Troubleshoot a Pended Claim?

To troubleshoot a Pended Claim, use the following steps:

- 1. Review the Pend Claim Status Message to determine root cause, such as missing or incorrect data.
- 2. Correct data within the portal. If needed, correct and upload source documentation. If there are further issues, contact the account manager.
- 3. Save and submit the claim for processing.

Related

View and Resolve Pended Claims